Rodney Myers

From: Trowbridge, Pamela <ptrowbridg@pa.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 3:04 PM

To: Miller, Griff; Chris O'Neil

Cc: Hennessy, Joel; Horvath, Kathleen; 'Sharon Fisher' (Sharon.R.Fisher@harley-

davidson.com); Ralph Golia; Hamid Rafiee (Hamid.Rafiee@usace.army.mil); Steve Snyder;
‘Lechner, Charles A CIV USARMY CENAB (US)' (Charles.A.Lechner@usace.army.mil);
‘Wanfang Zhou'; Glenn Carson; Rodney Myers; Robert Watson

Subject: RE: fYNOP - Response to HHRA and Proposal

| also approve the work plan as it was submitted, presented and discussed in our meeting on 7/13/17.

Pamela S. Trowbridge, P.G.| Licensed Professional Geologist

Department of Environmental Protection|Environmental Clean-Up & Brownfields
Southcentral Regional Office

909 Elmerton Ave | Harrisburg, PA 17110

Phone: 717.705.4839 | Fax: 717.705.4830

ptrowbridg@pa.gov

www.dep.pa.gov

From: Miller, Griff [mailto:Miller.Griff@epa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 4:51 PM

To: Chris O'Neil <coneil@groundwatersciences.com>

Cc: Hennessy, Joel <Hennessy.Joel@epa.gov>; Horvath, Kathleen <khorvath@pa.gov>; Trowbridge, Pamela
<ptrowbridg@pa.gov>; 'Sharon Fisher' (Sharon.R.Fisher@harley-davidson.com) <Sharon.R.Fisher@harley-
davidson.com>; Ralph Golia <rgolia@amoed.com>; Hamid Rafiee (Hamid.Rafiee@usace.army.mil)
<Hamid.Rafiee@usace.army.mil>; Steve Snyder <ssnyder@groundwatersciences.com>; ‘Lechner, Charles A CIV USARMY
CENAB (US)' (Charles.A.Lechner@usace.army.mil) <Charles.A.Lechner@usace.army.mil>; 'Wanfang Zhou'
<wanfang.zhou@ertcorp.com>; Glenn Carson <gcarson@groundwatersciences.com>; Rodney Myers <rmyers@hydro-
terra.com>; Robert Watson <rwatson@groundwatersciences.com>

Subject: RE: fYNOP - Response to HHRA and Proposal

Chris,

Attached please find EPA’s approval letter for the SPBA investigation/interim measure and eastern perimeter road
investigation.

Thank you, and the rest of the team, for the meeting today and for all your hard work in the expeditious preparation and
implementation of this plan.
Griff

LCDR Griff Miller, USPHS

USEPA Region 3
215-814-3407

From: Chris O'Neil [mailto:coneil@groundwatersciences.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 3:28 PM




To: Miller, Griff <Miller.Griff@epa.gov>; Trowbridge, Pamela (ptrowbridg@pa.gov) <ptrowbridg@pa.gov>

Cc: Hennessy, Joel <Hennessy.Joel@epa.gov>; Horvath, Kathleen (khorvath@pa.gov) <khorvath@pa.gov>; 'Sharon
Fisher' (Sharon.R.Fisher@harley-davidson.com) <Sharon.R.Fisher@harley-davidson.com>; Ralph Golia
<rgolia@amoed.com>; Hamid Rafiee (Hamid.Rafiee@usace.army.mil) <Hamid.Rafiee@usace.army.mil>; Steve Snyder
<ssnyder@groundwatersciences.com>; 'Lechner, Charles A CIV USARMY CENAB (US)'
(Charles.A.Lechner@usace.army.mil) <Charles.A.Lechner@usace.army.mil>; 'Wanfang Zhou'
<wanfang.zhou@ertcorp.com>; Glenn Carson <gcarson@groundwatersciences.com>; Rodney Myers <rmyers@hydro-
terra.com>; Robert Watson <rwatson@groundwatersciences.com>

Subject: fYNOP - Response to HHRA and Proposal

Griff/Pam, attached is a letter outlining plans for groundwater investigation and interim remedial action in the Southern
Property Boundary Area (SPBA), and further groundwater investigation along the eastern perimeter road in the area of
monitoring well MW-15. We are looking forward to discussing the plan with you at the meeting at our office in
Harrisburg on Thursday (7/13) @ 10 AM.

GROUNDWATER SCIENCES CORPORATION

Christopher D. O’Neil, P.G.
Senior Hydrogeologist

2601 Market Place Street, Suite 310
Harrisburg, PA 17110-9340

Office: (717) 901-8176

Fax: (717) 657-1611

Cell: (717) 756-1246
coneil@groundwatersciences.com
www.groundwatersciences.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient or you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender by
reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message



